

From: [William Schindel](#)
To: torokrj@gmail.com; [Jonathan Torok \(jonathan.torok@navy.mil\)](mailto:Jonathan.Torok@navy.mil); ["Frank.Salvatore@Engility.com"](mailto:Frank.Salvatore@Engility.com); ["lewis@icct.com"](mailto:lewis@icct.com); sherey@icct.com
Subject: INCOSE Interface Patterns Project, Patterns WG--with minutes and agenda
Start: Thursday, May 24, 2018 2:00:00 PM
End: Thursday, May 24, 2018 4:00:00 PM
Location: Web Conference, and ICTT Terre Haute office
Attachments: [Minutes--Interface Patterns Project Mtg 03.08.2018 V1.1.3.pdf](#)

Minutes of the March 8 meeting are now attached; please advise if any corrections.

Tentative Agenda for May 24 meeting:

1. Review and update agenda plan as necessary
2. Summary of current status; plans for IS2018 in DC, July 7-12
3. Technical discussion
4. Priority deliverables, actions, time line, assignments to members
5. Next meeting dates

(Moved out two weeks, to this date, per discussion emails.)

We agreed (at IW) to meet every 60 days for next few months, to move ahead; so, will separately schedule March, May, and July meetings.

Please reply to this calendar invitation to indicate your attendance plans for this meeting instance.

Meeting materials to follow shortly. Jon/Crane local area colleagues also welcome to attend at ICTT if preferred.

Bill

Meeting link information: